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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 3:56 PM
To: "Winnie Chua'; SUR

Subject: RE: SLF5828Y DOA: 13/02/2019

Dear Winnie,

The market value of SLF 5828Y is $17K-$18K (Estimated) as at Feb 19.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2015 2:19 PM
Subject: SFL5828Y DOA: 13/02/2019

Dear all,
Please let us have the mv. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

Singa

A Meamber of [ Tortel INSURANCE GROUP



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Feb 2019

Singapore NRIC
6421C

SLF5828Y

No

15 Feb 2019
VOLKSWAGEN

NEW GOLF 1.4 AT 5K13G5
Grey

2009

CAX327125
WVWZZZ1KZAW031183
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$21,853.00

23 Sep 2009

23 Sep 2009

1

$21,853.00

Yes
22 Sep 2019
$10,926.00

22 Sep 2019

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$18,020.00

$1,086.00

$12,012.00

OK

pon: 1314
(Mgla)
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Volkswagen Golf ' —I vancsd Search M
Price Depreciation s Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Volikswagen Golf Any Any 2009 Any Any Any All
Vaolkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $35,000 $7,000 fyr 23-5ep-2009 1,390 cc 77,000 km Hatchback Available

{New 5-yr COE)

Mew 5 Year COE.

Tags: 2009 Volkswagen Golf, 2009 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Valkswag
aelf, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 14-Feb-2019

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $19,800 $12,160 fyr 16-Nov-2009 1,390 cc - Hatchback Available
Car Search

Tags: 2009 Volkswagen Golf, 2009 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
aolf, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 13-Feb-2019
Voikswagen Golf GTI 3DR $26,000 $13,770 [yr 30-Nov-2009 1,984 cc 129,000 km Sports Available

Good For COE Renewal! Engine Overhaul Just Done! No Structural Damage! Welcome STA Check! Look No Where Else For A 207 Bhp Hot Hotch, With
This Beast Right Here, You Get The Savvy Look And Raw Power A.,.

Tags: 2009 Yolkswagen Golf, 2009 volkswagen galf, Volkswagen Galf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

Posted: 12-Feb-201¢ = e
' f2-en:201d golf, Used Valkswagen

Volkswagen Golf GTI 5DR $53,800 $5,380 fyr 10-Mar-2009 1,984 cc 130,000 km Sports Available
{New 10-yr COE)

Sunroof! Well Maintained With Servicing Records, Original Leather Seat And Paint Since Dayl, Accident Free. Available For Viewing Now.

Posted: 11-Feh-2019 Tags: 2063

golf, Used Vol

«swagen Golf, 2009 volkswagen golf, Votkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
swagen

J gET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

- COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
" RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN
Volkswagen Golf Sport 1.4A $16,500 $8,700 fyr 06-0ct-2009 1,390 cc 119,000 km Hatchback Available
TSI

Drive Till The End With A Peace Of Mind. No Repairs Required, Superb Exterior And Interior Condition, Trade In And Flexible Loan Packages Available.
Call Now For Viewing,

Tags: 2009 Volkswagen Golf, 2009 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, velkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

Posted: 11-Feb-2019
osted LI Felratd aoif, Used Volkswangen

Volkswagen Golf GTI 5DR $22,888 N.A 11-Mar-2009 1,984 cc 123,000 km Sports Available

Pricing Does Not Factor Renewal COE.

Tags: 2009 Volkswagen Golf, 2009 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, valkswagen goif, Volkswagen, Golf,

golf, Used Valkswagen

wd: 10-Feb-2019

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI 543,000 $4,300 fyr 25-May-2009 1,390 cc 208,000 km Hatchback Available
(Mew 10-yr COE)

We Provide Lowest Interest Rate, Flexible Loan And High Trade In Are Available, Consignment Unit, Please Call Before Viewing. Call Now For More
Tnfarmation

12005 Valkswagen Golf, 2609 volkswa
sed Volkswagen

sen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2009&M0OD=Volkswagen&MMO=Golf&RPG=100&VEH=0 117



